
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX] 
12/2/2019 3:23:53 PM 
Maurice Hernandez [/o=lnglewood/ou=CITY /cn=Recipients/cn=Mbh]; Gordon Anderson 
[gordon@gandersonassociates.com]; Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; Fred Jackson 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 lb-Fred Jackson] 
Tony Nguyen [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY /cn=Recipients/cn=tnguyen] 

Mtg re IBEC Document Collection 
Successor Agency Conference Room 

12/3/2019 10:00:00 AM 
12/3/2019 10:30:00 AM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 
Optional 
Attendees: 

Hi Maurice, 

Maurice Hernandez; Gordon Anderson; Christopher E. Jackson; Fred Jackson 

Tony Nguyen 

I wanted to meet regarding the document collection for the Clippers project. let me know if this date/time does not 
work for you. Thanks! 

(Gordon, you can attend in person or via phone or I can update you afterwards. ) 


